
 

PREPARED BY: Nicolle Burnham 
 Director, Parks and Public Works  

 ________________  

41 Miles Avenue, Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 399-5770 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COMPLETE STREETS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

  

MEETING DATE: 06/12/2025 

ITEM NO.:  7.b. 

   

 

DATE:   June 6, 2025 

TO: Complete Streets and Transportation Commission 

FROM: Nicolle Burnham, Parks and Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Future CSTC Agenda Items  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The purpose of this information is to provide the Commission and members of the public a look 
at anticipated future agenda items.   
 

BACKGROUND: 

Potential future agenda items are presented below. This report will be updated monthly to 
reflect any items going on in the Parks and Public Works Department.  
 
ANALYSIS: 

July  Meeting Cancelled 

  

August  Parking Program Update 

 Police Department Quarterly Report 

  

September  Safe Routes to School Quarterly Report 

  

October   

  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Fiscal Impact 
 
Attachments: 
1. None 


